Question	Response
Company Environment	
What approach does the company have for ensuring that Directors and Senior Management have the necessary skills to enable them to fulfil their responsibilities appropriately	Directors are appropriately qualified to ensure they are adequately resourced to carry out their duties. Directors continue to have updates and training to keep them up to date on current affairs. Directors are provided with regular updates with relevant information and reports on the Airport.
How does the company ensure that Directors engage fully with the company and what is the record of attendance	The company holds Board working groups/workshops (which are minuted) throughout the year. Directors have access to any information that they request from time to time, which is reported to them in a timely manner. Attendance at Board meetings is noted and recorded in the Board meetings minutes. BCC (Elaine Peach) is also notified of meeting attendance
Please explain the system of governance and the financial control environment within the company	The group has a number of policies in place to manage its financial risks, along with a risk management programme which is reported to the Board and Audit Committee. Where actions are necessary and not covered by the policies in place, approval is sought from the Board. Enclosed at appendix A is the Airport's Management assurance to Directors which details further information on this process.
Please explain how management gains assurance on its control environment, its process for reviewing the effectiveness of the system of internal controls and the results of any reviews that have been undertaken.	The group is highly regulated and have policies & procedures in place to ensure compliance. Management are adequately qualified to perform their duties. Audits & reviews are undertaken regularly to ensure that the control environment is effective. These are reported through management and internal audit to the Audit Committee. Enclosed at appendix A is the Airport's Management assurance to Directors which details further information on this process.
What are the company's arrangements for the development of its Business Plan, including details of cashflow management, determination of going concern and how are plans developed for taking remedial action to any adverse changes within the company	The business holds a 10-year business planning model which includes full financial statements. This model is updated on an annual basis to reflect actuals and updated budgets. There is then a regular review of the plan to ensure that assumptions remain valid and engagement is sort from stakeholders throughout the business. A focus of the plan is on cash management and ensuring sufficient funds are available or access to funds available throughout the term to meet both operational and development needs. The plan also allows the business to ensure it remains within financial covenants.

Croup Accounts rieparation	Appendix
BIRMINGHAM AIRPORT HOLDINGS LTD	
Question	Response
What is the company's approach to the development of business continuity plans.	Engagement with key stakeholders throughout the business to understand the critical systems and processes in place. Understanding then the time criticality should these be compromised and the dependence these have on other systems and processes.
What is the company's approach to ensuring compliance with the General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR) requirements	The company has an information security department tasked with ensuring compliance with GDPR requirements
The Identification, Mitigation and Reporting of Risk	
Please set out your management's views on your risk assessment process as it related to financial reporting.	 The risk assessment process is 'fit for purpose' and is supported by a robust internal audit function and external audit review. In addition, we keep proper accounting records that disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the company and group. Annually we set Budgets which outline the forthcoming year's expectations for financial and statistical results. Budgets are a useful function to benchmark and compare actual results against which could potentially highlight inaccuracies with accounting. The Airport prepares Monthly management accounts (and adopted FRS102 (new UK GAAP) during 2015/16 and the monthly management accounts are being prepared on this basis), reporting actual results against budget on a monthly basis in a timely manner. In addition, the report includes Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) which are traffic lighted (red, amber, green) which direct attention to variances from prior year and Budget. The process includes investigating variances to budget with any anomalies identified and followed through to resolution. The management accounts process is a thorough robust process and is able to disclose at any point in time the financial position of the company, subject to any processes that only occur at yearend such as actuarial valuations in accordance with accounting standard FRS102.
Please set out your management's processes for identifying and responding to risks of fraud.	• Where risks of fraud are apparent or have been identified by internal audit or external auditors, management responds to these by reviewing existing controls and where necessary implementing additional controls.

Question	Response
	Consideration to risks of fraud forms part of Management's processes, for example
	additional controls were implemented to reduce the risk of fraud on changing
	supplier bank account details.
How do those charged with governance monitor management's processes for	The Airport has a robust Internal Audit (IA) function which periodically reviews the
identifying and responding to risks of fraud.	financial functions and findings are reported through to the Airport's Audit Committee (AC).
	The IA function reports to the Chair of the Audit Committee and reports
	independently from management to the AC three times per annum.
	The Executive Board (EB) of directors formally reports to the Board six times per
	annum, any concerns raised by the EB are followed up with further supporting work
	and reporting.
Please set out the areas that face fraud risks, including specific accounts or classes	PWC identified during the economic downturn that there had been an increase in
of transactions where fraud risks have been identified.	fraudulent activities in changing bank details held within supplier payment ledgers,
	with employee's changing bank details from supplier's details to their own personal
	details. Immediately following this awareness, The Airport increased its controls in this area and these were subsequently reviewed by the Internal audit and external
	auditors for satisfactory compliance.
How does the company's management communicate to those charged with	Internal Audit maintain a risk register which is updated by management and is
governance with respect to business risks (including fraud).	reported to the Audit Committee three times per annum highlighting any changes.
What has been your Management's awareness or allegations of fraud, errors, or	No fraudulent or irregularities have been identified by the Directors or the Internal
other irregularities during the period.	and External audit process.
How your organisation would raise the Council's Audit Committee's awareness of	The Airport's Board and Audit Committee include representatives from BCC and
fraud or suspected fraud.	therefore any fraud or suspected fraud would be reported to BCC via their
	representatives on these bodies.
How your organisation would communicate financial risks to the Council, for	The Airport's Board includes representatives from BCC and therefore any financial
example, where there is an expected downturn in trading performance that would	risks would be reported to the Board and hence BCC would be informed through this
impact on the financial status of the company	channel.

Appendix 1

	Appendix 1
BIRMINGHAM AIRPORT HOLDINGS LTD	
Question	Response
How would the company communicate any breach of GDPR requirements to the Council.	The Airport's Board includes representatives from BCC and therefore any GDPR compliance breaches would be reported to the Board and hence BCC would be informed through this channel
What mitigating actions are in place to minimise financial losses from risk events or fraud, for example, what insurance cover does the company have in place.	The Airport has a Commercial Crime policy in place with a £5m value (£100k excess). This policy is dependent on rigorous policies and procedures being in place to mitigate fraud. The business operates segregation of duties, along with dual authentication (e.g. supplier payments). Change requests (i.e. bank details) are subject to verification from separate sources to those requesting. An authorisation level hierarchy is in place. The Airport also has an internal audit department to review policy and procedures in place, test effectiveness and advise improvements.
Financial Statements	
How does the company determine that its accounting policies are appropriate and what process is in place for ensuring they are kept under review.	 The financial statements continue to be prepared and comply with New United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice (UK GAAP) following the adoption in 2015/16. To the best of our knowledge using the experience and professional knowledge of staff and external guidance, the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with New UK GAAP and the Companies Act 2006. It should be noted that during 2018/19 there have been no fundamental changes within The Airport which would raise any concerns with regard to financial statements being prepared consistently with previous years. We have selected and applied consistently, suitable accounting policies that are relevant to the company's and group's business The accounting policies adopted during the year are consistent with those applied in prior years. Accounting Policies are considered with any new area which arises during the year.

	Appendix	
BIRMINGHAM AIRPORT HOLDINGS LTD		
Question	Response	
What matters or events occurred during the year that could influence your audit approach or may have an impact on the Council's consolidated financial statements.	None to report at this point in time.	
Please set out details of any events or changes in circumstances that may cause an impairment of current or non-current assets.	None to report at this point in time.	
Please set out details of any indemnities or guarantees that the company has given.	None to report at this point in time.	
Please set out details of any transactions, events or conditions (or changes in these) that may give rise to recognition or disclosure of significant accounting estimates that require significant judgement.	 The Airport's judgements and estimates made are reasonable and prudent. The Airport makes relatively few judgments and estimates in preparing the financial statements and where the directors have had to make provisions they are reasonable and prudent. The provisions held are subject to a timed release policy where any greater than three years old are subject to a phased release, provisions held with this policy highlighted during PwC's review and identified within their audit report 	
Please set out any issues identified by your external auditor and how the company is implementing any actions to mitigate those issues.	None to report at this point in time.	
Please set out any material change of circumstances that have occurred, or may occur, that could impact on the company's performance.	None to report at this point in time.	

Appendix 1